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Freedom of Information Act 2000 disclosure log entry
Reference
20-21115
Date sent
13/11/2020
Subject
Medical scales contract 
Details of enquiry

Please find below the series of questions we have for the trust.

1) Who currently holds the contract for the annual servicing and maintenance of the medical scales?
2) When is the service contract for the servicing and maintenance of medical scales due to expire?
3) Who is responsible for the medical scales service contract at the trust and what is their email address?
4) Who is the current EBME/MEMS manager at the trust and what is their email address?

Response Sent

Your request for information has been handled under the Freedom of Information Act.

Please find below our response:

1) Who currently holds the contract for the annual servicing and maintenance of the medical scales?
2) When is the service contract for the servicing and maintenance of medical scales due to expire?

We do not have a contract for annual servicing and maintenance of medical scales. We hold two sets of medical scales and hold an ad Hoc recalibration ‘contract’ with White Medical. We hold two of medical scales and hold an ad Hoc recalibration ‘contract’ with White medical.


3) Who is responsible for the medical scales service contract at the trust and what is their email address?
4) Who is the current EBME/MEMS manager at the trust and what is their email address?

Lisa Tucker is responsible for the medical scales service contract. Her email is LTucker@tavi-port.nhs.uk.
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